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Questions and Answers from 6/22/2017 
Forest Park Natural Resources Management Plan Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
UPDATED June 23, 2017 
 
1. Q: If one of our partners is an academic or small NGO led by a female, could they be 

included in the M/WBE plan? We are looking at team members who are women and 
people of color but they aren’t employed by a firm with an M/WBE designation.  We do 
have a firm that will meet the contractual requirements, but we’re wondering about 
how to describe these others. 

  
A: Compliance with the M/WBE requirement described in this RFQ requires 
that the contractors/consultants so designated meet the following: 
  
1. Minority Business Enterprise (MBE):  a sole proprietorship, partnership, or 
corporation owned, operated, and controlled by minority group members 
who have at least 51% ownership.  The minority group member(s) must have 
day to day operational and managerial control, and an interest in capital and 
earnings commensurate with his or her percentage of ownership. 
  
2. Minority Group member(s):  persons legally residing in the United States 
who are African American, Asian-American, Native-American or Hispanic-
American. 
  
3. Women’s Business Enterprise (WBE):  a sole proprietorship, partnership, or 
corporation owned, operated and controlled by a woman or women who 
have at least 51% ownership.  The woman or women must have day to day 
operational and managerial control, and an interest in capital and earnings 
commensurate with her or their percentage of ownership. 
  
4. Certification:  The process by which the St. Louis Development Corporation 
determines a person, firm or legal entity to be a bona fide minority or 
women’s business enterprise.  

  
2.    Q: Is the funding for the plan already secure? And is there an estimated total? 

  
A:The funding is secured.  The total will be negotiated along with the scope of 
work. 
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3.      Q: What is the expected time frame from completing the plan? 

  
A: Nine months. 
  

4.       Q: Our question is at the bottom of page 9 it appears an electronic submittal via email 
of our 5-page response in PDF format is noted, yet at the top of page 9 there is mention 
of ten (10) copies.  Are you requiring both email and hard copies due on Monday, June 
26th  or are you allowing each firm to select the mode of submittal? 

  

A: Ten paper copies shall be submitted no later than 4:00 p.m. on June 26, 
2017.  An electronic copy may be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on June 26, 2017.  In 
other words, you may submit an electronic copy, but don’t have to.  You must 
submit 10 paper copies.  

 

NEW Questions and Answers from 6/23/2017 
1. Would you please clarify how we may submit our qualifications? The RFQ is not clear as 

to whether we are to submit our package electronically, paper, or both. 
 

A: Ten paper copies shall be submitted no later than 4:00 p.m. on June 26, 
2017.  An electronic copy may be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on June 26, 2017.  In 
other words, you may submit an electronic copy, but don’t have to.  You must 
submit 10 paper copies.  

  
2. Our question is at the bottom of page 9 it appears an electronic submittal via email of 

our 5-page response in PDF format is noted, yet at the top of page 9 there is mention of 
ten (10) copies.  Are you requiring both email and hard copies due on Monday, June 
26th  or are you allowing each firm to select the mode of submittal? 

 
A: Ten paper copies shall be submitted no later than 4:00 p.m. on June 26, 
2017.  An electronic copy may be submitted by 4:00 p.m. on June 26, 2017.  In 
other words, you may submit an electronic copy, but don’t have to.  You must 
submit 10 paper copies.  

  
3. What is Forest Park Forever’s anticipated budget for this project? 

 
A: Funding is available for the plan.  The budget will be determined through 
the process of Forest Park Forever developing the ultimate plan scope with 
the successful respondent. 
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4. What is the expected timeframe for the project (contract to completion)? 

 
A: Nine months. 

  
5.       Will a single firm that meets the women/minority-owned requirements be 
acceptable? 
 

A: Yes.  
  
6.       To what extent should the 2003 stormwater management plan be integrated 
with the findings of the NRMP? 
 

A: The 2003 stormwater management plan is referenced for information 
purposes only.  Alternative approaches and/or recommendations for 
stormwater management may be integrated in the findings of the NRMP.  
Should such alternative approaches and/or recommendations for stormwater 
management run counter to or be substitutions for what is found in the 2003 
stormwater management plan, that should be addressed in the findings of the 
NRMP. 

   
7.       Will Forest Park Forever handle logistics for steering committee and public 
meetings? 
 

A: Steering Committee meetings will occur within Forest Park Forever’s office 
facilities.  Forest Park Forever would manage reserving that space and 
providing coffee and water.  If AV equipment is needed for steering 
committee meetings that will be provided by Forest Park Forever unless all 
such Forest Park Forever equipment is already reserved for other purposes.  
In such case, the consultant will be responsible for providing all AV 
equipment.  The consultant will be responsible for scheduling steering 
committee meetings including identifying meeting times that work for 
steering committee meetings and distributing invitations to steering 
committee meetings. 
  
Forest Park Forever also has meeting rooms it rents to others for 
meetings/events etc.  For a public meeting for this project, assuming Forest 
Park Forever rentable space is available, the fee would be waived and Forest 
Park Forever would manage setting up tables, chairs, audio, one large 
projection screen and providing light refreshments, if there are to be any.  If 
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Forest Park Forever rentable space is available for public meetings, the 
consultant will be expected to provide projector(s), additional projection 
screens, easels, flip charts etc. that would be used during the public meeting.  
If Forest Park Forever rentable space is not available for public meetings then 
it will be the consultants entire responsibility to manage and pay the cost for 
all aspects associated with locating and reserving meeting space and handling 
the logistics associated therewith.  
  
Publicizing public meetings – creating and distributing press releases and 
other forms of communication of public meetings - will be a cost and activity 
for which the consultant will be responsible.    

  
8.       For protocols for data collection for people with various skill levels, can you be 
more specific about the levels? 
 

A: Forest Park Forever works with volunteers and volunteer groups with 
various levels of technical skill and knowledge in the natural sciences.  For 
example, some groups have considerable experience in participating in the 
restoration and care of natural environments such as prairies or forests, while 
other groups might be elementary school students very early in their 
exploration into the natural sciences.  Care needs to be given to assessing the 
level of skill and knowledge required for various data collection activities to 
ensure those activities are being performed by people with adequate skill and 
knowledge for the task at hand.  

     
9.       Visitor use management.  Please clarify that whether this request is a park 
master planning type of visitor use assessment, but rather a natural resources and 
nature interpretation focused analysis. 
 

A: This request is a natural resources and nature interpretation focused 
analysis. 

  
10.   Does Forest Park Forever have a preferred software or organizing system for 
human resource analysis related to implementing the NRMP? 
 

A: No. 


